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Oct. 5, 2010
Mrs. Barbara Burke
Athletics Director
Eastern Illinois University
600 Lincoln Avenue
Charleston, IL 61920

Mrs. Burke,

I hope this finds you well, and that your endeavors for the fall sports seasons are
meeting with success.

The Anniston Star is a daily newspaper in Anniston, Ala. For a story we’re working
on, The Star would like copies of a report [ believe the university has on file, the
Statement of Revenues agxd Expenditures submitted by the university to the NCAA
for reporting year 2009.
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As you likely know, Illinois law provides that “Each public body shall make available
to any person for inspection or copying all public records” (5 ILCS 140/3(a)). As a
public institution, Eastern Illinois University is subject to the requirements of this
law.

If you feel that you cannot comply with this request either in whole or in part, please
notify me as soon as possible. If you require a fee for copying these documents,
please notify me so thatI can arrange payment. If the documents are available in
electronic format and it is possible to send them via e-mail, please send them to
bcunningham@annistonstar.com.

Sincerely,
A
Ben Cunningham

Metro Editor
The Anniston Star



